
 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 

   

   

   
         
         
          
 

  

  

 

 

  
       

          
        

  
 

  
  

    
  

  
  

  
   

  
   

 
    

 
  

   
  

     
 

  

 

      
       
     
      

Statewide Email 

DATE SENT: August 21, 2020 

FROM: Henry Mack, Chancellor of Career and Adult Education 

TO: District Career and Technical Education Directors 
District Adult Education Directors 
District Technical Center Directors 
Florida College System Workforce Administrators 

Via: Chancellor2@fldoe.org 

SUBJECT: FW: #COVIDStopsWithMe Toolkit 

Colleagues, 

Please see the following information that was sent to your respective public information officer 
or chief marketing officer. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
Best, and thank you for all your efforts in stopping the spread of COVID-19. 

Henry 

From: DOEPressOffice <DOEPressOffice@FLDOE.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 4:40 PM 
Subject: NEW!! #COVIDStopsWithMe Toolkit 

Dear District PIOs: 

As many of you have asked for this, the Department of Education has created the #COVIDStopsWithMe 
Toolkit which is designed to assist Florida’s education family in lowering the impact in Florida’s 
education institutions and slowing the spread of COVID-19. It includes guidance and tools to help 
administrators, educators, and families make decisions, protect their students and staff, and 
communicate with their communities. The toolkit is located on our emergency response website at 
www.fldoe.org/em-response. There are also versions in Spanish. 

The toolkit includes the following graphics; please download the toolkit and share on social media, post 
in your hallways and classrooms, and share with your communities using the #COVIDStopsWithMe 
hashtag. The website is updated daily, so check back often for the most up-to-date information and 
guidance on COVID-19. 

Fliers 
1. COVID-19 Key Points - Flyer (PDF) 
2. COVID-19 Decision Tree - Flyer (PDF) 
3. COVID-19 Exposure & Contact Tracing - Flyer (PDF) 
4. COVID-19 Prevention - Flyer (PDF) 

Henry Mack 
Chancellor of Career and Adult Education 

www.fldoe.org 
325 W. Gaines Street  |  Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400 |  850-245-0505 

mailto:Chancellor2@fldoe.org
mailto:DOEPressOffice@FLDOE.org
http://www.fldoe.org/em-response
http://fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5579/urlt/COVID19-4KeyPoints-Flyer.pdf
http://fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5579/urlt/COVID-19-FlowChart-Flyer.pdf
http://fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5579/urlt/COVID-19-ExposureTracing-Flyer.pdf
http://fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5579/urlt/COVID-19-Prevention-Flyer.pdf
http://www.fldoe.org


 

 

  

  

      
    
     
      

  

  

    
  

 

     
      
   

  
 

    
  

 
  
  

 
 

  

 
  

 

  

  

  

 

 

PowerPoint Slides 
1. COVID-19 Key Points - PowerPoint Slide (PDF) 
2. COVID-19 Symptoms - PowerPoint Slide (PDF) 
3. COVID-19 Exposure & Contact Tracing - PowerPoint Slide (PDF) 
4. COVID-19 Prevention - PowerPoint Slide (PDF) 

Instagram & Facebook 
1. COVID-19 Prevention Instagram & Facebook Image (JPG) 

Twitter 
2. COVID-19 Key Points - Twitter 
3. COVID-19 Prevention Steps - Twitter 
4. COVID-19 Symptoms - Twitter 

As a reminder, all our webinars, accompanying documents and recordings are located in the Important 
Documents and Webinars tab at www.fldoe.org/em-reponse and available for your use. 

Cheryl 

Cheryl Etters 
Deputy Director of Communications 
Florida Department of Education 

http://fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5579/urlt/COVID-19-4KeyPoints-PPT.pdf
http://fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5579/urlt/COVID-19-Symptoms-PPT.pdf
http://fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5579/urlt/COVID-19-ExposureTracing-PPT.pdf
http://fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5579/urlt/COVID-19-Prevention-PPT.pdf
http://fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5579/urlt/Covid-19-PreventionSquare.jpg
http://fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5579/urlt/COVID-19-4KeyPoints-Twitter.jpg
http://fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5579/urlt/COVID-19-Prevention-Twitter.jpg
http://fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5579/urlt/COVID-19-Symptoms-Twitter.jpg
http://www.fldoe.org/em-reponse
https://www.facebook.com/EducationFL
https://www.facebook.com/EducationFL
http://www.youtube.com/educationfl
http://www.youtube.com/educationfl
http://www.flickr.com/photos/fldoe/

